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Assessment Timelines

Competition launch:  9th July 2018 18
Closing Date: Noon 22th August 2018

r
Assessments: September/October 2018
Interview panels: October 2018
Contracts awarded: November 2018
Feedback:                     By January 2019



1. What will be the effect of this proposal on the challenge addressed? 

2. What is the degree of technical challenge? How innovative is the project?

3. Will the technology have a competitive advantage over existing/alternate technologies that 
can meet the market needs? 

4. Are the milestones and project plan appropriate? 

5. Is the proposed development plan a sound approach?

6. Does the proposed project have an appropriate commercialisation plan and does the size 
of the market justify the investment? 

7. Does the company appear to have the right skills and experience to deliver the intended 
benefits? 

8. Does the proposal look sensible financially? Is the overall budget realistic and justified in 
terms of the aims and methods proposed? 

Assessment Criteria - ITT



Key Points to Remember
• Research and define the market/patient  need 

• Review the direct competitor landscape and make sure you define your USP

• Consider your route to market, what is the commercialisation plan? Do you know who your 
customer will be, how will you distribute, how much will you charge for the product/service?

• How will the project be managed (what tools will you use, how will the team communicate etc)

• Provide a clear cost breakdown

• Make sure you answer all of the questions in sufficient detail

• Try not to use too much technical jargon, sell the project in terms the NHS will understand 
(outcomes, benefits to patients etc)



Health Enterprise East - SBRI Healthcare Programme 
Management
sbrienquiries@hee.co.uk

www.sbrihealthcare.co.uk
@sbrihealthcare

Contact Us

https://plus.google.com/108598966227345858611/posts
https://www.linkedin.com/company/sbri-healthcare
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Any Questions?
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